

Ledge Petroleum Company, Inc.

1524 Fidelity Union Life Building

Dallas, 1, Texas

J. D. HANCOCK, PRESIDENT

TELEPHONE RIVERSIDE 8-4591

October 5, 1961

Box 1578
Midland, Texas

Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. J. E. Kapteina

Gentlemen:

In accord with your letter of October 2, 1961, I am enclosing form C-105 for your approval.

The mud pits will be levelled at the earliest opportunity. This was impossible at the time of plugging due to the rain on the night of September 13. In trying to make arrangements with Mr. Sedberry, the land owner, to have it levelled off after it dried out, he urged that everything be left as is, stating that everything was in a satisfactory condition. As for the debris, I find it inconceivable that there is anything left to justify refusing approval on as I personally picked up and deposited in the mud pit everything that Mr. Sedberry did not ask me to save for him. If the stack of pipe, lumber and roll of wire located on the southwest side of the well is what you refer to, I would suggest that you contact Mr. Sedberry as this is material which he asked us to save for him and it is stacked at the location chosen by him.

I shall await your reply on the matter of debris before making arrangements to have the pits levelled.

Yours truly,



C. O. Thomas

cc: Maryland Casualty Company
Mr. William Sedberry